
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eric Hetrick Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 790-6491 
ehetrick@chevron.com 

Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

July 16, 2012 
 
 
Alameda County Health Care Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
 
Re: Former Chevron Service Station 95607 

5269 Crow Canyon Road 
Castro Valley, CA 

 ACEH Case #RO 0350 
  
I have reviewed the attached Notification of Remedial Implementation Status dated July16, 2012. 
 
I agree with the conclusions and recommendations presented in the referenced report.  This information 
in this report is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional Board guidelines 
have been followed.  This report was prepared by Conestoga Rovers Associates, upon who assistance 
and advice I have relied. 
 
This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1) and 
the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
 
Eric Hetrick 
Project Manager 
 
 
Attachment:  Notification of Remedial Implementation Status 
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5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, California  94608 
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July 16, 2012 Reference No. 311950 
 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, California 94502 
 
 
Re: Notification of Remedial Implementation Status 
 Former Chevron Station 95607 
 5269 Crow Canyon Road  
 Castro Valley, California 
 Fuel Leak Case RO0350  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this Notification of Remedial Implementation Status on 
behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) for the site referenced above 
(Figure 1).  In a letter dated February 7, 2007, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) approved 
CRA’s January 8, 2007 Remedial Action Plan (RAP) for the installation and operation of a dual-phase 
extraction (DPE) system.  In a letter dated June 7, 2012, ACEH requested an update on the status of 
remedial implementation and the timefame expected for system installation and startup (Attachment A).  
The system has not been installed due to multiple logistical issues, including securing property owner 
concurrence on the remediation system location.  These issues are being resolved, and Chevron and CRA 
believe we will be able to install the system by early 2013.  CRA previously provided ACEH with Site 
Status Updates on January 26, 2010 and August 17, 2010.  Below is an update of activities since 
August 2010 and an anticipated schedule for future activities through installation of the system. 
 
 
ACTIVITIES SINCE AUGUST 2010 

September –December 2010 
CRA hired Wilson, Ihrig & Associates (WIA) to perfom a noise survey at various locations on the site.  
Using the noise survey data provided by WIA in their September 2, 2010 Acoustical Analysis for 
Chevron/CRA Remediation Site, CRA determined there were two potentially feasible locations: (1) along the 
Crow Canyon Road side of the property and (2) in the the southwest corner of the property.  However, a 
concern with the southwest corner of the property was the poor condition of the retaining wall and its 
ability to support the weight of the remediation system in its current condition.  CRA also completed and 
submitted the Second Semi-Annual 2010 Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report. 
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January - March 2011 
CRA prepared a design package to install the system along the Crow Canyon Road side of the property, 
which is the most feasible system location based on land stability and where it would be likely to operate 
without disruption (not turned off because of noise complaints from neighbors).  Chevron presented this 
to Kevin Hinkley (property owner), who did not approve of the location.  Mr. Hinkley stated his 
preferred system location is in the southeast corner of the property immediately adjacent to residential 
homes. CRA also completed and submitted the First Semi-Annual 2011 Groundwater Monitoring and 
Sampling Report. 
 
February 2011 
CRA requested bids from construction subcontractors for system installation and selected a 
subcontractor. 
 
April – September 2011 
CRA consulted with Maple Leaf Environmental Equipment Inc. (now known as Newterra) on the design 
of soil vapor extraction and treatment equipment that would operate within the following noise 
parameters:  (1) sound sensitive sides closest to receptors and roof would have no more than 45 dBA 
noise heard at 10 feet from enclosure, (2) less sound sensitive sides would have less than 65 dBA noise 
heard at 10 feet from enclosure.  CRA also completed and submitted the Second Semi-Annual 2011 
Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report. 
  
October 2011 
Chevron and CRA met with neighbors located adjacent to the property on the east (20044 and 20042 
Shadow Creek Circle) to discuss the possibility of a remediation system operating behind their homes 
and the potential noise assocated with system operation.  CRA researched noise ordinances for Castro 
Valley. These ordinances are discussed in the Castro Valley General Plan and in the Alameda County 
Code of Ordinance.  Both ordinances generally state that noise heard within a residential home cannot 
exceed 45 dB at nighttime.   Neither ordinance contains a statement regarding public complaints about 
noise that is less than 45 dB. 
 
November 2011 
CRA met with the Alameda County Building Department (ACBD) to inquire about system building 
permits, setback from property lines, and system noise requirements.  ACBD stated that a building 
permit will be issued if the noise of the remedation system is less than the allowable noise level in 
accordance with the noise ordinances.  With respect to noise complaints, the ACBD directed CRA to the 
County Sheriff. 
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December 2011 
CRA spoke with Alameda County Sheriff’s Department, who stated a noise complaint for remediation 
system operation is not in their jurisdiction and referred CRA to ACEH. 
 
February 2012 
CRA spoke with Mark Detterman (ACEH) regarding the system location in the southeast corner of the 
site adjacent to the two residential homes, and that although the system will be engineered to meet the 
County noise ordinance of 45 dB, there is still a risk the neighbors will complain about the noise.  He 
stated there was no protocol in place with regards to complaints of noise from remediation systems.  
Therefore, there does not appear to be a guarantee the system could continue operating if a neighbor 
complained about the noise from the system.  CRA also completed and submitted the First Semi-Annual 
2012 Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report. 
 
March – June 2012 
Because of the uncertainty with the noise from a DPE system located in the southeast corner of the site, 
Chevron and CRA evaluated other location options.  The portion of the DPE system that creates the 
majority of the noise is the vapor extraction and treatment (SVET) equipment.  Therefore, Chevron and 
CRA evaluated the possibility of installing the SVET portion of system in southwest corner of site (near 
the existing retaining wall) and the groundwater extraction and treatment (GWET) portion in the 
southeast corner (adjacent to residential homes), as illustrated in Figure 2.  CRA met with geotechnical 
and structural engineers onsite to evaluate the condition of retaining wall,  and the best way to reinforce 
the retaining wall to support the weight of system.  Based on the initial inspection by the geotechnical 
and structural engineers, this system location option appears to be feasible.  Additionally, Kevin Hinkley 
approves of this equipment configuration.  CRA obtained a copy of the retaining wall and station 
building “as-builts” for the structural engineer to design the reinforcement of the retaining wall, if 
deemed necessary. Based on the feasibility of the location and property owner concurrence, we anticipate 
being able to move forward with final system design and installation. 
 
 
ANTICIPATED ACTIVITIES 

The June 7, 2012 ACEH Notice to Comply letter requested an investigation workplan by August 10, 2012 
followed by a site conceptual model by August 31, 2012.  As discussed during a telephone conversation 
between Kiersten Hoey of CRA and Mark Detterman of ACEH on June 21, 2012, CRA recommends 
preparing the site conceptual model before submitting an investigation workplan to ensure the upcoming 
investigation closes all necessary data gaps.  In addition, Ms. Hoey and Mr. Detterman discussed ACEH’s 
requirements for this letter, agreeing that this letter would specify a most likely location for the 
remediation system on the site, as well as provide an anticipated schedule to implement the DPE system 
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at that location.  The proposed schedule below is based on this sequence of events discussed in the 
June 21, 2012 telephone conversation. 
 
July –August 2012 
CRA will complete and submit by August 31, 2012 a preferential pathway study, site conceptual model, 
and a work plan for any identified data gaps, as requested by ACEH. 
 
September 2012 
Complete and submit the Second Semi-Annual 2012 Groundwater Monitoring Report by 
September 28, 2012. 
 
CRA will submit a soil and groundwater investigation report 60 days after ACEH workplan approval. 
 
July 2012 through early 2013 
Chevron and CRA will work with the geotechnical and structural engineers, Newterra, and the selected 
construction subcontractor to perform the following task: 
 Advance geotechnical borings in southwest corner of site to gather geotechnical information 
 If deemed necessary, design structual reinforcements necessary to support the proposed system 

weight and revise overall system design to account for placing equipment in the selected locations 
 Present the design for review by Chevron’s internal review team 
 Obtain construction and operating permits 
 Reinforce the retaining wall (if required) and install the system in accordance with the approved 

design 
 Start-up the DPE system 
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We appreciate your assistance with this project.  Please contact Kiersten Hoey of CRA at (510) 420-3347 or 
Eric Hetrick of Chevron at (925) 790-6491 if you have any questions or comments. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 

   
Kiersten Hoey  N. Scott MacLeod, PG 5747 
 
KH/mws/14 
Encl. 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 Proposed Duel-Phase extraction System Site Plan 
 
Attachment 1 Alameda County Health Care Service Agency Correspondence 
 
cc: Ms. Eric Hetrick, Chevron Environmental Management Company 
 Mr. Kevin Hinkley, Hinkley Auto Tech 
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